Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Combined Authority
Pathfinder House

St Marys Street, Huntingdon

PE29 3TN

21st January 2025

Dear I

Re: Freedom of Information request ref CA380
Thank you for your request for information which was received on 13" January 2025.
Request

| am doing a research project investigating call-off contracts in the public sector. | have
identified three potential call-off contracts awarded by Cambridgeshire and Peterborough
Combined Authority, but | can't find details of the framework agreements they were awarded
from.

I have attached an Excel file that contains the information | am looking at. The last two
columns ("Title of framework used" and "Further framework info") is where | am missing
information. Please could you provide the name of the specific framework agreements or
DPS agreements used here. If there is any further info which you think would help me locate
the framework agreements (e.g., a link to the framework's Contract Finder or FTS listing, the
framework provider, or a widely-used reference number such as CCS's RM codes), please
use the final column for this.

Please note that | have identified these contracts as possible call-off contracts, so some of
them might not be. Some could be, for instance, procured directly (without being called off
from a framework agreement), or could be themselves notices of the establishment of a
framework agreement. Therefore | would kindly ask you to specify in these incidences what
kind of procurement was used in the "Title of framework used" column.

I have provided the title, description, the publication date, and procedure type used to award
each potential call-off, as well as a URL link to the call-off in question and a unique reference
ID for each potential call-off. Please let me know if there is anything else you need to
complete the request.

Response

All information is available via our contracts register which is freely available, the link to this
is as follows Contracts reqister - Search results.



https://procontract.due-north.com/ContractsRegister/Index?p=f0e28573-d93a-eb11-8106-005056b64545&v=2

This will include framework details where we have awarded a contract via a framework
The three that have been listed in the attached that was sent are as follows

HRIS 2024

- G-Cloud 13 Framework Agreement (RM1557.13)

ITSO English National Concessionary Travel Schemes (ENCTS)

- Nottinghamshire Framework

ITSO Host Operated Processing System (HOPS)

- Nottinghamshire Framework

I hope this information is helpful but if you are unhappy with the service you have received in
relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review, you should write
to us via our contact us email address: democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-
ca.gov.uk or write a letter to Complaints, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined
Authority, 2" Floor, Pathfinder House, St Mary’s Street, Huntingdon, Cambs PE29 3TN
within 40 days of the date of this letter.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can
be contacted via their complaints portal FOl and EIR complaints | ICO or writing to the
Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire,

SK9 5AF

Generally, the ICO will not undertake a review or make a decision on a request until the
internal review process has been completed.

Yours sincerely

Sophie Purvis
Data Protection and Information Governance Assistant
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